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Emory Church, named after aniearly
active parishoner in the congregation was
established in 1836 in the very center of
the entire eastern border of the County.
The church, a small gem with corbelled
details is not 25 yards from the western
border of Baltimore County.
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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCF

1856 Building ... (from photo) was a two-bay front, three~bay side coursed to

uncoursed stone structure with large stoin quoins. Windows
were 6/6 with louvered shutters, woocden base and lintel. The front door had :
a Tudor arch with plain trim. The gable roof supported a front square, shingled
belfry, with pointed arch openings on all sides, These had decorative railings,
decorative brackets under the cornice and a spire. Its right, back side suppor-
ted an interior, single brick chimney. '

The cemetary stood behind.

1902 Present Buildigg +ee 18 located right off the weSt side of Emary Chureh
Road, and level with it, (¥d. ki, 91) facing east.
It is not 25 yards from the Baltimore County line.
The shori;, Le~shaped, plan building, with cornexr tower, has walls of
1arge stone quoins. The iwo gable roofs and tower spire aze capped with asphal
shingle, They end in eaves on the side, a.nd soffits on the gable ends. ‘\«;‘

Bastern Front ... cons:.sts of the gable end of the 1ong arm and the entrance
tower, . The onebay of the gable end had a large multi-paned
stained glass, triangular arch window, with protruding brick voussoir work., A
stone above the window reads “Emory M. BE. Church, 1856-~1907". Dripping corbelling
under the cornice of all the gable ends and elsswhere on the structure unifies
the architectural scheme. This eastern gable end accomcdates an inside end,
single brick chimney. The wall, like the entrance towser is of rumning b{md. ,
The square front tower Was a 6/panelled, double wooden door, approachsd
by contempo*ary cement walks and steps. A three-part, pointed arch, stained -
glass transom is trimmed with portruding brick voussoir, Above the door and in the
niddle of the tower is corbelled brickwork., The same is true on the southern
tower wall which houses a triangular arch, stained glass window with the same trim
‘as others. The sguare wooden open belfry has railings, decorative panels, and
minimal ’cargeb@a.rds, on each. of four sides. The heavy corrlce has a sjingle row
of den¥als. It is topped with a four sided spire xoof.

The North & South Side Walls ... each ha.ve a *hreae-bay, gable @nd ‘made up of
one large central window and one smaller window

. £lanking either side. Trim is the same as aforementioned windows., The northera
side has two additional bays of windows on the north walls of the large arm, of
the same trim. This side also has two bays, of three pane windows, with rounded
arch brick voussoir on the gable end wall and inserted in the stone founéatmn
(basement).

Both north and south side gable ends have a rmﬁ window under the’
point, trimmed with brick voussoir. The north side has stained glass in it,
the south does not. Both walls have a Garden Wall bonding pattern as does the
western back wall, which is four bays across, with basement windows, the same
as the north wall. Trim on these windows is the same as others, but the vous~
solr work does not protrucle. A large central 3~sided offset in the back wall
and roof, accomodates two of these windows which are smaller in dimensions tha.t B
the farthrest side ones, The back wall is Garden wall bond.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ™

In 1836, J ohnW:.lha.ms gave the ground on which later was built a log
house, known by the name of the United Seminary,.a place for education and worship.
About ten families are said to have worshipped there at the time.

.~ In 1856, a stone bullding, described in #7, was erected on the gouund,
to be used as a place of worship, and was called the Brown's Meeting House Branch.
The name was later changed to Emory Church in honor of one Emory Chenoweth, one
of the more active members at that time., The stone church was completed in 1856,
and the Log Meeting House was used for a school. Iater the latter was covered
with weather boarding, and used until the brick school was built, in 1885. The
brick building still stands sowth of the church. It was used as a school until

TR, when it gave way to the consolidated school in Hampstead,

In 1928, the ladies Aid Society of Emory Church purchased the old brick
school to be used for a Social Hall for the church.

In 1907, the stione church was razed, anl the present struc‘s':ure 'uut up.

At the conference of 1910, Emory, Plea.sant GZove and Wesley Churches
were detached from the Hampstead Circuit, forming a separate circuit and became
known as Emory Circuit. Boring was later added to make Emory a four part circuit,

Emory, like so many small churches that dot the county, does not have
an earth—s‘zattering history. What is so nice about this structure, thus -
significant, is its pleasing light, neat and unified architectural features
that make the small brick church a fine point in the county.

Va

+ «o»+The cemetary sits behind the building io the west,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust :
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolls, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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